From: [REDACTED]

Sent: 23 August 2022 11:12

To: [REDACTED]; [REDACTED]

Cc: [REDACTED]; [REDACTED]

Subject: RE: National Thematic Inspection: Inclusion: promoting positive behaviour

Hi [REDACTED]
Did you create new survey links or amend the existing ones?

Best wishes / Durachdan

[REDACTED]

| HM Inspector | Neach-sgrudaidh na Banrigh airson Foghlam
Education Scotland | Foghlam Alba

@ Telephone: [REDACTED]

@ Email: [REDACTED]@educationscotland.gov.scot
(=] Address: Denholm House, Almondvale Business Park, Livingston, EH54 6GA

Web: www.education.gov.scot

&\ Twitter: @EducationScot

From:[REDACTED] <[REDACTED]@educationscotland.gov.scot>

Sent: 23 August 2022 11:05

To: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]@educationscotland.gov.scot>; [REDACTED]
<[REDACTED]@educationscotland.gov.scot>

Cc: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]@educationscotland.gov.scot>; [REDACTED]
<[REDACTED]@educationscotland.gov.scot>

Subject: RE: National Thematic Inspection: Inclusion: promoting positive behaviour

Hi all,

Survey links for the schools added to the thematic are listed in the attached. The links for schools
we are no longer visiting can be deleted.

Best wishes
[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

Head of Corporate Performance | Education Scotland | Regional Directorate



Available via Teams | Working from home | Working Pattern:
Tuesday - Friday

From: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]@educationscotland.gov.scot>

Sent: 23 August 2022 10:02

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

Found them!
Orchard Brae School change to Aberdeen school for the deaf 5245044
Whiting Bay change to St Lukes 8217025

St John’s RC Academy change to Perth High School 5351030
Paisley Grammar change to Linwood High School 8628432

Best wishes / Durachdan

[REDACTED]

| HM Inspector | Neach-sgrudaidh na Banrigh airson Foghlam
Education Scotland | Foghlam Alba

% Telephone: [REDACTED]

@ Email: [REDACTED]@educationscotland.gov.scot
(=] Address: Denholm House, Almondvale Business Park, Livingston, EH54 6GA

Web: www.education.gov.scot

‘ Twitter: @EducationScot

From: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]@educationscotland.gov.scot>

Sent: 23 August 2022 09:54

To: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]@educationscotland.gov.scot>; [REDACTED]
<[REDACTED]@educationscotland.gov.scot>

Cc: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]@educationscotland.gov.scot>

Subject: RE: National Thematic Inspection: Inclusion: promoting positive behaviour

Morning all,
[REDACTED] do you have the SEED numbers of the schools being added?

Best wishes
[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]



Head of Corporate Performance | Education Scotland | Regional Directorate

Available via Teams | Working from home | Working Pattern:
Tuesday - Friday

From: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED] @educationscotland.gov.scot>

Sent: 23 August 2022 09:53

To: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]@educationscotland.gov.scot>

Cc: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]@educationscotland.gov.scot>; [REDACTED]
<[REDACTED]@educationscotland.gov.scot>

Subject: RE: National Thematic Inspection: Inclusion: promoting positive behaviour

Thank you!

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

Sent: 23 August 2022 09:52

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

With the way these questionnaires are set up I'm not entirely sure how to change the name on
them to be honest. [REDACTED] is back online today though so I've forwarded your email to her.
We’'ll get it sorted between us!

Thanks,
[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]@educationscotland.gov.scot>

Sent: 23 August 2022 09:34

To: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]@educationscotland.gov.scot>

Cc: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]@educationscotland.gov.scot>

Subject: National Thematic Inspection: Inclusion: promoting positive behaviour
Importance: High



Hi [REDACTED]

Following the email about changing the name on the questionnaires for Perth High School, could
the following changes be made to other CYP and parents questionnaires following school
changes.

Orchard Brae School change to Aberdeen school for the deaf

Whiting Bay change to St Lukes

St John’s RC Academy change to Perth High School

Paisley Grammar change to Linwood High School

Thank you very much

Best wishes / Durachdan

[REDACTED]

| HM Inspector | Neach-sgrudaidh na Banrigh airson Foghlam
Education Scotland | Foghlam Alba

& Telephone: [REDACTED]
@ Email: [REDACTED]@educationscotland.gov.scot
=] Address: Denholm House, Almondvale Business Park, Livingston, EH54 6GA

Web: www.education.gov.scot

&\ Twitter: @EducationScot



